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I July 14, 1933
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SUBJECT: Investigetion as to the ﬁheraabouts of Duane Beker, former ¢
Superintendent of the Plymouth Apartments at 537 West 149%th
Street, New York City, re Lindbergh Case.

1. In compliance with orders of Liesut, Yeaten, proceeded to the
fublic Library located et 42nd Street snd Fifth Avenue, Yew York City
where a thorough checl was mede on the Few York City Residential
Directory for the shove individusl. His name only sppears in the
1933 directory, gilving his wife's nawe as Margstet and his occupation
as Superintendent of the Pljmouth Lvartuents, 537 West 149th Sitrest,

2. Proceeded to 10 West 46th Street and interviewed Loula Careau,

Real Estate igent who at one time nad charge of the Plymouth Apartments
while Duane Daker was employed there as Superintendent. Mr. Ceresu
stated that at the time he had taken over the Plymouth Apariwments,
Duane Balker was slready employed there as Superintendent, and that they
know nothing more about him, other that that he had suddenly moved

out, and that other tenants of the Ilymouth Apartments are trying to
locate hiim %o collect some wmoney which they had loaned him while he

was employed there, Iir., Careau referred the undersigned to Mr. Fugene
Beaver who is the Superintendent of the Apariment house tocated at

600 Vest 146th Street, Wew York City, whom he thought riight be in a
position to know of Emmw 2:rker's whereabouts os 2t one time he was
quite intimate with Baker, but had broken up their friendship dus to
some financial affairs,

5. July 17th, 1933----This date attempted to interview Ir. Eugene
Beaver wlth reference to the wheresbouts of Duane Baker bul was
inforwed that Mr. Beaver was out of town and was not expected back
until tomorrow.

Investigatlion to be continued.
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September 1, 1933
i
Subject: Continued Investigation, attempting to locate the present where- /&’ja
abouts of Dusne Baker, alias Bacon, re Lindbergh Casae,

1. This date, complying with orders of Lieut. Keaten, proceedsd to the
Presbyterian Hospital located ati Broadway and 168th Street, New York City
where the Superintendent of that lnstitution, Mr, J. C, McCormack, was
interviewed in reference to Mra., Margaret Baker, the wife of Duane Baker,
who was a patient at this hospitel during the year of 1931, The following
information was obtained from the medical chart at the above institution:
Margaret Bacon entered this Hospltel as & patient in 1931, BShe later
changed her name to Baker, giving her nearest relative as her husband
Duane Baker, at thet time living at 549 West 149th Street, She gave her
father's name as Edward Legner.
The hospital records show that they moved from 549 West 149th Street to
the Plymouth Apertments on August 10, 1931, that they moved from there to
4308 Twenty-eighth Avenus, Astorias, Long Island, February 2, 1955. That
they moved to 4411 Broadway, Astoria, Long Island, April 11, 1933. The
hospital records show that she was discharged from the Hospital on &pril
14, 1931, but thst she paid frequent visits to the clinic of that institu-
tion, and gave the above addresses during her visits.

2, She gave her age as 22 ysars in 1931. The records also show that she
has 8 son Willliam D. Baker, born April 4, 1930. The report on file at this
institution states further that Duane Bsker snd Margaret Baker are kmown to
the following agencies:
1. Charity Organization Sociebty, 329986.
2. New York Diet Kitchen, Riverside Branch, Dec. 9, 1930,
3, Margaret and Dean Baker known at the Visiting Nurses Service,
Melrose Branch, January 23, 1931.
4, Wew York Children Aid Soclety, 152 East 45th 3treet, New York City,
February 30, 1931,
5. Presbyterian FWurses Service, Sunnyside Branch, September 17, 1932,
6. GQueens Family Welfare Society, October 7, 1932,
7. Emergency Work Bureau, General Lay~Off, September 14, 1932,
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September 7, 1933

Subject: OConbtinued investigation as to the whereasbouts of Duane Baker, f"’z
alias Duane Bacon, re Lindbergh Case,

deptember 6, 1933

1. Tn compllance with orders of Lieut. Keaten, proceeded to U.3. Postal
Station located at 31lst Avenue end 41st Street, Astoria, L. I., N.Y. and
interviewed the Superintendent of that Station who personally looked over
the record books of removals, but found no removal left by Duane Bakep
Bacon, from either4308 Twenty-elghth Avenue or 4411 Broadway, Astoria,

L. I. Beker is not known to the carriers serving mail at the above
addresses, however, the Superintendent instructed the carriers to meke =
dlscreet inguiries in the neighborhood of both addresses and he will
inform us of the results by mall.

2, PFProceeded to 4308 Twenty-elighth Avenue, Astoris]l L. TI. and interviewed
krs. Thomas White, who 1s a Superintendent of that apartment house, 8he
stated that Duane Baker, lived at this Apartment house with his wife and
two children for about five months, that he did not pay any rent during

his stay there and was requested to move out. He moved out in February,
1933. ©She further stated that Duane Baker had told her that he was employ-
ed at Loew's Theatre, Jamelca, L. I. She states that when Baker moved out,
she followed the moving ven to0 the house he moved into and marked down the
house number, but at this time she was unable to locate that number.

September 7, 1933

3. This date, proceeded to Union City, N. J. and interviewed the mail
carrier serving mall to 642 Thirty-ninth Street, that city. He stated
that lrs. Main, who is the mother of Duane Baker, receives very little
mail and that he wes unsuccessful in obtaining the information regarding
the whereabouts of Duane Baker, He states that Duane's right name is
Bacon, and that the neme of Baker is the aliss, that his (Bacon's)
daughter, Dorothy, who is about nine or ten years of age, is attending
school on New York Avenue, and Thirty-ninth Street, The Carrier states
that he has never seen Duane Bacon and does not know him, but recalls
that his wife lived at 4469 Boulevard, that city, end referred me to
Mrs. J. E. Umschied who lived with Mrs. Duance Bacon at the same sddress
and who would be in a position to furnish more definite infommation regerd-
ing Duane Bacon and his wife.

4. WMrs. J. E, Umschied, when interviewed, stated that when she moved to
4469 Boule vard, Union City, N. J. sbout six years ago, Wrs. Hilda Bacon
was living there with her little daughter Dorothy, but that she has never
seen Duane Bacon comlng there to see his wife or the child, that Mrs.
Duane Bacon was employed es cutter in the loecal handkerchief factory, that
when she became ill and was unable to continue working she was given city
relief and later she was given a job by the Board of Education as Janitress
in either the Franklin or Emerson High Schools, that she died two years
ago last August, either in the Englewood or Hackensack Hospitel, and her
child is now with Duene Bacon's mother, who has married s Mr, Main and is
now living at 642 Thirty-ninth Street, Unlon City, N. J.
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Subject: Continued investlgation as to the whereabouts of Duane Baker, JL"RJZ»
aliass Duane Bacon, re Lindbergh Case.

1. In compliance with orders of Lieut. Keaten, proceeded to Estorla, L. I.
and interviewed the Superintendent of the U,S. Postal Station located at
21st Avenue and 4lst Street, re Duangle Bacon, alias Duane Baker, He stated
thst the carriers of the routes taking in the 4308 Twenty~eighth Avenue and
4411 Broadway, that cilty, were uneble to ebtain any information regarding
the above individuasl, and that they do not recall ever delivering any maill
to him at either of the above addresses.

2, Proceedsd to 4308 Twenbty-eighth Avenue, Astoria, L. I. and again lnter-
viewed NMrs. Thomas White, Superintendent of that Apartment house who
accompenied me to 46th Street, Astorla, L. I. and pointed out the house,
32-29 Forty-Sixth Street, as the house where Duane Bacon, allas Duane
Baker, had unloaded his furniture in February, 1933, after he had moved

out from 43-08 Thirty-eighth Avenue, Astoris, L. I.

3. It was ascertained through xk inquirles in the neighborhood that the
Baker famlly is still residing at the 32-29 Forty-slixth 3treet address.

4., T immedistely communicated with U.S. Postal Inspector, D. P. Looney,

Main Post Office Building, Eithth Avenue and 33rd Street, New York City
and maede arrangements to have Bakers mall covered for a period of thirty
days, and have all tracings of his mell sent to Alpine Station,
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- September 19, 1933

Subject: Continued investigation as to the whereabouts of Duane Baconm,
alias Duane Baker, re Lindbergh Case,

1. Complying with orders of Lieut. Keaten, proceeded to the Bronx Gas and
Electric Company, located at Westchester Square, Bronx, N. Y., and sttempted
from theilr records to locate the Street Address of Duane Bacon, alias Duane
Beker, The former Superintendent of the Plymouth Apartments, 537 West 149th
Street, and who had moved from Astoria, L. I. during the month of June, 1933
without leaving any forwarding sddress. Was informed by the Manager, Nr,
Reise, that it would be impossible to locate the Street Address of this
individual because they do not keep their files in alphabetical order. That
without having the Street Address they could not be of any help.

2. Proceeded to the Consolidated Gas Company at 21 Audubon Avenue and there
was confronted with the same difficulty.

Respectfully submitted,

Sgt. A, Zapolsky
New Jersey State Police
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Sep@ember 28, 1933 2.

Subject: Continuation of investigation as to the whereabouts of Duane Baker,
re Lindbergh Case. :

1. Reference kkx is made to report of investigation by the undersigned of
September lst, 1953, wherein it was stated that Duane Beker and wife were
known at the Queens Famlily Releal Socilety and also the Emergency Work Bureau
at Astorias, L.T,

2. Complying with orders of Lieut., Keaten, proceeded to astoria, L.I, and
made inquirles at the Famlly Welfare Society , located at the Cresmcent Bridge
Plaza Building, but was informed that they have no records of such people,

3. Inguiries at the Emergency Releaf Bureau, Public School #-1, Long Island
City, k. Y. disclosed the following information:

Through the courtesy of lirs. L. Kates the supervisor, Duane Baker, el iasg -
Duane Bacon, alias Duane Becon and his wife Margaret Helen, had been receiving i
$5.00 per week for a period of about one month, but on request by this Bureau
for more information asbout this family and because they had failed to furnish
sarme, Releal wasg dlscontinued in June, 1933, This family when applying Tor :
Heleaf stated that the last place of his employment was as Superintendent
of the Apartment House at 375 hiverside Drive in 1931, That he owed 60,00
to a friend of his, Phillip Maein, 642-39th Street, Union City, N. J. That his
wlfe's parents are in Germany. He gave following plaeces of his residences:

541 Viest 149th Street, one and s helf years.

54 Convent &venue, One monthy

24-21 Tenth Avenue, Astorias, L.I., Fiffe months

55-45 Second Avenue, Astoria, L.I., One Month

32-64 Tenth Avenue, Astoriae, L.I,, Three months

43-08 Twenty~eighth Avenue, Astoria, L.I.,S8ix months

52-29 Forty-sixth Street, Astoria, L.I.,One Month

44311 Broadway, Astoria, L.I., One Month
The records at this bureau indiecated that this Individusl is insured by the
Prudential Insurance Company, Policy No. 953632715. He also holds a Policy
for Duane #. Bacon, Jr., #-93632717, also a Policy #-93632716 for Mrs.
Margeret Helen Baker, According to the records at this bureau these policies
are still in force.

4, An effort will be made to obtasin from the insurance company the present
address of the above subject.

Respecifh

submittfed
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Subjeot: Interview with Duene Baker, Ex-Superintendent of the apartment at/ ~Z
o387 West 149th Street, New York City and now employed as Superintendent
of the Apariment loceted at 3444 Enox Place, Bronx, N, Y.

13 . This date intervliewed the above captioned at Cept. Oliver's Office,
New York City Police Headquarters in the presence of Capt., Oliver, Lieut. Keaten,
Sgt. Haussling and the undersigned. Baker stated that he is 36 yra. of age,
born in N.Y, State, has heen married twice, and is the father of two children
by his second wife. Baker stated that his first wife mm was Anng McGrath of
Bosbon, Mass., who died in child-birth and that he married Margaret Legner of
Union City, N.J. at her mother's home at 642 -- 39th Street, that city. Duans
further stated that he 1s not & carpenter but is quite handy with tools and
that he has no bank account nor has never had a szafe deposit box. Also stated
that his wlfe was born in Germany and that he has kmnown her father, Edward,
almost since he first ceme to this country end that her Pfather has lived
continuously in Union City. Duane further stated that he worked as a super-
intendent of the 149th Street apartment from April of 1931 until April of 1932
at which time he only hed one child., The subject further stated that he had
injured his foot in a man-hole on 44th or 45th Street, corner of Fifth Avenue,
about six or seven months ago. The subject stated that there is a shoe store
located on the northwest corner of the streets above mentioned to be exact,
The subject was without employment from April of 1932 until November of 1932
when he was employed as a night watchman at the Valencia Theater, Jamaica
Averme, Jameica, a member of the Loew's Chain. The subject worked until April
or ¥ey of 1933, during which time he was sick a couple of months making 1t
impossible %o properly conduct his duties as a watchman, in fact he had been
foreed on numerous occasions to have some colored fellows punch the clock for
him, He was suffering at this time from Arthritis., Sometime after quiting
the job with Loew's he fell exhausted from hunger on the street and was taken
to a hospital and through the efforts of some pecple, whose names this
investigator did not procure, he procured his present position which he has
held at the above captioned address for the past slx months, Prior to this
the subject cleimed that he had never lived in the Bronx. The subject claims
also that he has'lived at 152 Fifteenth Street, West New York, N,J. and 642
Thirty-ninth Street, Union City and several other places in the immediate
vicinity, The subject claims that he has been a patient in both the Marrisani
and Bellevue Hospitals and that he was on the clity relief 1list prior to
procuring his employment with Imwme Loew's, He bellieves this period to have
started around June of 1932 and lasted for sbout four or five months, The
subject states that he owned an sutomobile in the early 1920's but since then
has only on very ususual occasions driven & car; one of which was about five
years ago when he drove his mother to Washington, D. C. pasdsl ng through Trenton,
N.J. for the only time in his 1ife, The subject c¢lalms to be a falr mechanic;
has driven for Armour in New York esnd has also worked as s firemen on the N,Y.
Central Tugs. The subject claims he is an American and traces his Ancestry
back to his Great Grandfather who he claims was a half-breed Indian, The subject
at present is in very poor physical condition having just recovered, in sddition
Yo his Arthritis from Pleurisy, this latest ailment dating from October 2nd,
1933, and being his fourth attack. The subject claims to have suffered from
this eilment for the past six years on and off, the attacks gemerally lasting
three or four months., The subject states that when he first went to work at the
149th Street Address he was in a very poor physical dondition having just recover-
ed from an attack but that when he left he was in quite good shape, The subject
also stated that at the time of his injury at 44th or 45th Streets and Fifth
Avenue, he was treated at the Bellevue Hospitel Accident Ward. At the time of
the sccldent an ambulance responded but he refused toligo to the hospital at that
time.,

2e The subject stated that the only time to his memory that he rode in
an automobile with anyone while he was At the 149th Street eddress was with a
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man who was living with people by the name/wadsworth end who visited on various
occaslons for several weeks. This man owned an old open car presumably a
Lexington or e Nash whlch bore MHassachusetts Plates, Upon the mentiong# of the
neme Faullmer by Cept. Oliver the subject believed that that was the man's neme .
The subject states that this man was about 5'11", about 160 lbs., a few years
older than himself, wirey bulld, alweys wearing old clothesd, and spoke with

g Scotish or ¥nglish Accent. The subject steted that this men was a plasterer
and spoke of having a wife and six children somewhere near Boston and thak

he was related to a woman who was living with Mrs. Wadsworth, The subject stated
that Mrs. Indie Zillah was the mother of Mrs, Wadsworth and that she also lived
in the apartment. The subject stated that the last he seen of this man was
ebout three ar four months before he left the 149th Street Address.

Se Upon interrogation by Capt. Oliver as to any German frequenting

the apartment house, he stated he lmew of no one Exmpk except & big Germsan

who ren a Boarding house on 149th Street on the same side of the street nearer
to Amsterdam Avenue, the particulsr house belng a white stone house in contrast
to the brown stones along the street. This Germsn came to him frequently to
nave him do odd jobs such as fixing awnings and Iixing the hotwater furnsce,
The subject stated that he believed this man a chef and who was buying the house
and wes living at that place together with a sister snd another woman, The
subject stated that this man was about his heighth, spoke with a dialect, was
highly educated, was suffering from either diabetes or Kidney trouble and
frequently took a dog for an airing. The subject could not recall the name of
this men.,

4, The subject further st&ted that the only Tony that he knew was san
ice man who had gserved the premises before he came and who hed a store in a
basement under a butcher shop a couple of doors from Amsterdam Avenuse o 149th
Street., He descrlbed this man as being an Itelian, about &' tall and heavy
build and that he believes his name to be Piazzio and that he owns a hopge and
lives at Fort Lese, N.J,

Da In furtherance of further quemsioning by Gapt, 0liver as to anyone
whom he knew to be a sallor, the subject stated that one Ed Studely who lived
on time on 149th Street near Amsterdem Ave,, and who is now working as an
elevator operator at 110th Street and Broadway was the only one who he could
recall, THe subject stated that this man is about 5'11", 450 1bs., a skilled
mechanie, does not talk with en accent and he believes him to have been at
one time = seilor.

6. As the names of the various occupants of the apertment were resad

to him by Lieut. Keaten the subject mads the followlng observations:

Thompson, & Dentlst, in Apartment 1 & 2, of very good reputation

Wadsworth, Previously in this report referred to.

Brady, Apartment 5, Irish, brother and two sisters, one girl a humpback

Kelly, Had a boarder a little Englishman in the Printing Business

Burke, Sons have been arrested by the Police

Warren, Old man who has worked for Hogers-Peet for a number of years, has no
Children,

McCabe, Had tires stolen, about 55 yrs. no children

Foley, Bullding Inspector, about 32 yrs, lives with Father and Mother

Biesenthal, 01d Jeswish People

Spencer, Fire Captain

Lockwood, Humpback woman, brother works foop N.Y.C,

Isriel, Jewish Rabbi, has four or five sons, Married

Schwohl, Court Clerk, asbout 58 yra. old

Ireland, 0ld couple about 65 yrs. old
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Griffin, 014 Man who works in the Insurance Business, lives with his daughter
who 1s separated from her Husband.

Reily, An 014 Couple

Herbert, Gas Company O0fficial, Has no children.

Rinderman, Architect with a small boy.

Braden, Wealthy ex~banker has lived in apartment about 30 yrs,
The subject dld not know anything of the following names:

Faulkner, Weigner, Kentgen, Kelly and Warrer.

7. The subject suggested that we contact the owners of the building

for the pay vouchers of ex-employees. The sub ject stated that at one time the
Superintendent had sent him a man to act as & fireman but who lasted only about
three weeks and was distharged Bor belng drunk, He was succeeded by anothsar
man whom he believes to be B a Jack Taylor. During the time he was employed

at this address thers were two colored elevator boys nemed Nash and Nelson,

8. The subject slso stated that after Mr, Wood died his wife took in
8 men and woman as boarders, the man being of dark complexion bossibly an
Italian or Spaniard.

9, The subject also stated that the only friends he had visliting hinm
was Superintendent Beck from Riverside Drive who frequently came to his apart-
ment and talked op played cards,

Respectfully submitted,

Sgte A, Zapolsky
New Jersey State Police
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Alpine, N. J.
Wovember 21, 1933

Subject: Investigation of Joe or Tony Plazzio of Fort Lae, New Jersay, re
Lindbergh Cass.

1. Left Station thnis date to Fort Lee, detalled by Lieut. Keaten, to
interview the Postmaster and endsavor to learn if the above subject wss g
resident of Fort Lee, W. J. and any other information which could be secursd
on the above subject, from this source.

2. Proceeded to the Pest Office, interviewsd the postmaster, Mr. David
Scully, also sach of the carriers. Learnedthat no one by thet name was kmown
by them. The nearest similar name being “EMIL PIAZZA who resides at Briggler
and Main Streets, about 38yrs. of age, and is a Stationery Engineer by
occupation. He resldes wilth hls married sister and borther-in-law, Willism
Girardo who 1z a privete chafiffeur in Fart Les. There 13 also another brother
named Charles Piazza, aboul about 33 yrs, who ls also a Stationery Engineer
and is belleved to be resliding in one of the smsll towns somewherse in the
vicinity of Fort Lee, where, they did not Ymow,

Se Was also advised by Postmaster Scully that abont silx weeks ago a wnan
and small hild caxe into the Post Office, who were apparently Germen, and
inquired for a man by the name of Piazza, first name unknown, at 2058 Lemoine
Avente, PFort Lee. This man had tol? the Postmaster that he had made a trip

to Hurope sometime ago, accompanied by his chilld, and that hls wife was staving
with Piazza at thet address. Tha postmaster advised him thet no one by that
name resided at that address at that time and returned to him two lstters which
he hed sent to his wifez from Germany at that address, which were not delivered.
He recalled that the letters ware addressed to Mrs, Mathias but that she and
Plazza had moved from that address sometime before this. They did not leave
any forwarding address. The owner of the house at this address is a Mrs,
Jasper Allard who also resides at the same address. The Postmaster had referred
this German to her and advised that he was unable to seciired any information
from her concerning the whereabouts of his wife or Piazza.

4, Interviewed the carrier who 20llects and delivers on this route. He
advised that these people had lived at that address for a period of about two
months and that he remembers having delivered only plece of mail to Piazza.
He could furmish un Informatlon concering the present whereabouts of Piazza.

Respectfully submitted,

Det. (laude é@gzjijj; 7

;}. New Jersey State Police
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Subject: Investigation of Anthony Paglim, 2413 Hamet Averme, Coytesville, fCZZZL
N. J., re Lindbergh Case.

1. Left Station this date, detailed by Lieut. Keaten, to investigate
the above subject.

2, Interviewed the Postmaster, Robert Coytes, learned that the above
subject has been a resident of thet town for a period of asbout a year, is the
father of three daughters, two of whom attend the local High School and the
other is employed somwhere out of town, it is helleved she works in New York
City, The subject lived in this town at this address with his three daughtdrg
and wife until the flrst part of this wesek at which time his wife died. Thie
address is In a falrly good residential section.,

3 Paglla is described as about 50 years, 5'5", 180 1bs., Heavy Set,
Dark Greyish Halr, Rudy Complexion, Speaks with a slight accent. He is the
owner of his home located at the above address and purchased it from people
named Grielling who moved somswheres to Wew York, Mr, Coytes stated that he
believes this msn to be of good reputation, describing him as being of the

better type Italian.
4 This was all the information whieh could be secured from this

sourte,
Respectfully submifted,

‘I’)é(i. z;aué;e Patterson, i

New Jersey State Police
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Subject: Investigation of Xa relatives of Duasne Bacon, alias Duane Baker, “;L
3444 Knox Place, Bronx, N. ¥,, former superintendent of the Plymouth
Apartments., re Lindbergh Cass.

gk In compllience with orders of Lieut. Keaten, proceeded to West
New York, W. gﬂ, and interviewed Postmaster Herman H, Ahlers in reference to
Frenk Berrington or Bennington, Soap Manufacturer of 309 -~ 14th Street, West
New York, ¥, J., alleged uncls of Dumne Bacon,end Mrs, Louls Tiazza of &% &77
Park Avenue, West New York, N, J., slleged sister of Duane Bacon. Mr, Ahlers
questioned the mell Carrier, ¥d. Schultz who has been on this route for a period
of five years, and who stated that 309 =-- 14th Street is a two familly housse
and is occupied by Mr, and Mrs. Johnson and Mr. and Mrs. Allen, That during
his service he has delivered no mall to anyone at the above address by the
name of Berrington or Bennington. The Postmaster also questioned Carrier
William Baumeister who was on that route for a period of ten years prior to
Carrier Schultz, and he also stated that he has heard of no one by that name
and did not deliver any maill to km any person by the name of Berrington or
Bennington at the above address. However, the carrier suggested that Mrs,
Johnson who has lived at that address for a number of years, be interviewed
and that she would be in a position to know of such tenants if theylived at

that address,

2. With reference to Mra., Louls Tiazza of 677 Bark Avenue, West

New York, N. J., alleged sister of Duane Bacon, and whose husband is supposed
to be an automoblle desler, the acrrier Richard Webb, serving mail on that
route, stated that he has been on that route for a period of ten years but

has neard of no one by the name of Tiazza and did not dellver asny mail to

them at that address. The carrier states that the 677 Park Avenue address is

en old six family apertment house owned by the Peters Brewing Company, and
suggested that Mr., Allen whox is the superintendent of that apartment house, bs
interviewed and he may be able to furnish some information regarding the subject

under inveatigatlon.
November 29, 1933

&. Thls date proceeded to Unlon City Library and upon searching the
directories found that in 1922-23 directory,under the heading of the town of
Union, N. J., the following persons were listed:
Harry R. Bacon (Hildas) 642 Gardner Street. That he was employed by
H & H Garage. It was ascertained in s previoua investigation that Hilda
Bacon, wife of Harry Bacon, while living at 4469 Hudson Boulevard, Union
City, N. J. with her little daughter Dorothy, became ill and died and the
child is now about 10 or 1l years o0ld and is now staying with Harry Bacon's
mother, Mrs, Philip Main, 642 -~ 39th Street, Union City, N. J.
The same directory shows that Elmer Bacon, another brother of Duene Bacon,
has llved 1n 19235 at 642 Gardner Street, Union City.
Mr. and Mrs. Philip Maln and Emily, who is mother and step-father of Duane
Bacon are also listed as living at 642 Gardner Street, Unlon Hill,

4

5 The name of Gardner Street was changed some years sgo to 39th
Street.

5. Mr, Walter M. Orr, 3uperintendent of the Weehawken Postal Station,
was interviewed and after questioning the carrier delivering mail to 642 == 39th
Street, stated that one of the Bacons elther lives at the msbove address or

comes there very often. The carrier did not know whether it was Barry or Elmer
Bacon but stated that he tall and heavy bullt and was driving either a Chev.

or Pontiac Car, Reg. H-58022 N, J,
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Xpxamwr
December 2, 1933

6. This date a check was made at the Motor Vehlele Bureau, Trenton,
N. J., on Registration H=-58022 N, J,, which 1s 1ssued to Harry A, Dunne of 17
Seventh Street, Weehawken, N. J. on a 1933 Rockne Sedan, Serlal No. 21367,
Motor No. 22413. His appllcation for driver's license for 1953 is No. 1154083,
Describing him &s being 5'6", 180 lbs,, Age 31, White, Brown Halr, Brown Eyes,
Occupation-Accountant, Employed at Ault and Wiborg, 25 Varick Street, New York
City. The records at the Motor Vehicle Department at Trenton, N. J. indicate
that the above individual in 1931 owned a Chevrolet Sedan, Reg. H-71173,N.J.,
Serial No. 2-AE-7548, Motor No, 2507548, His 1932 Reg. was H-71728 N. J. snd
was transferred to a 1952 Chevrolet Coupe, Color Green, Serial 2-BA-1213864,
Motor No, 2975181, Thls Registration was later transferred to a 1933 Rockne
Sedan, £im Color Blue, Reglstration of which 1is H-58022 N. J.

7. ' Photostatic copiles of these registrations are sttached to this
report.

December 4, 1933

8. While at Weehawken Police Station, Lieut, D. Jordan of the
Weehawken FPolice Department was interviewed with reference to Harry Dunne.
He stated that he is about 35 years of age, about 6'1", S8lim bulld, About
180 1lhs. The he was engaged in the bootleggling business and has moved to
either Rye Beach or Rockaway Beach, N. Y., sometime during April of 1933.
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Writer States Post Oftice S e

UNION CITY, N. J.

Sgte A, Zapolsky N.J. State Police
Alpine NeJa

My dear SiT; 2

I am told by the cerrier delivering 648 39th St, that this
party either jives at that esddress end comes thely often.Doea not know if
he is Herry OT Elmer Bacon,but is Very 421l and heavy set,beliews that
he driveas either a chevrolet or & Pomtiav with No H- 58022

The carrier working adjoining route also states that he

has seen Bacon in that neighborhood,he imows him onaccount of having the
route covering 30th street before his present raute.

Reppectrully W% |
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December 4, 1933

MEMORANDUM FOR DETECTIVE BUREAU

Att: Det. Horn:

We have learned that the New Jersey record of Duane Baker alias

Dusne Bacon is correct, The following informetion was received from
the Rehway Reformatory:

As Duane Baker, alias Duane Bacon #4272 received Rahway Refty.,

10/26/15 sentenced from Bergen County 10/18/18 by Judge Seifert, of Bergen
pecial Quarter Sessions Court, charge larceny, term indeter.

Paroled 12/22/17.

Bescription as follows: White, mmle, date blrth 12/23/1896, residence
152 15th St,, West New York, NJ.,, 5'9-3/4", 150 1lbs,, sallow complexion,
birthplece NYC, light hair, greylsh blue eyes, occupation Chauffeur.

Sg: R, A. Snoock
Actg Captalinmix,
Supervisor

RAS:JC
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s / w5 Alpine, W:d.:
November 17, 1933

Subject: Investigation of Indla P, Zillah of 537 West 149th 8treet, Apartment
#=45, New York City, re Lindbergh Case.

LI Reference is made to report of investigatlon conducted by the
undersigned accompanied by Cpl, Samuel J. Leon of this department, s tating
that U.3. Postel Inspector Roy Richards was requested to verify the residence
of the sbove person. In this connection the undersigned recelved the attached
memorandum from Inspector Richards, indicsasting that this person is still resid-
ing in Apartment 45 of the above address.

Respectfully submitted,

Cpl. Ssmuel J. Leon
New Jersey State Police
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_ Iy & Alpine, N. J. i
November 7, 1933 '™

Subject: Investigatlion of one India Zilleh, 537 West 149th Street, New Yorké”‘?ﬁ
City, re Lindbergh Case.

1. Left Station this date to the Publle Library at Paterson, N. J.,
detailed by Lieut. Keaten, to check the New York City Directory to leern if

the above subject is listed.

2. Checked the mkm¥xm 1933-34 New York Clty Directory which listed
Mrs. India P, Zillah, 537 West 149th Street, New York City, Apartment #-3, —

Respectfully submitted,

éeé. Clande Patterson,i

New Jersey State Pollce




s Alpine, H. J.~
December 8, 12;5

Subject: Investigation of Statement made by Duane W, Baker, alias Duane Bacon,
former Supsrintendent of 537 West 149th 3treet, New York City, re
Lindbergh Case,

1. On November 2lst, 1933 received instructions from Lieut. Keaten to,

in co-operation with Cept. Oliver's Office of the New York CGity Police Depart-
ment (Det. Philip G. Creamer), check statement of one Duane W. Baker, former
Superintendent of apartment house, 537 West 149th Street, New York City, for
the purpose of verification.

2e Interviewed Mr, R. Kretzmer, part owner of premises mentioned, living
in apartment #33. He mentioned that sometime in July 1931 Baker drove wife
and self (Kretzmer) to Jersey in an sutomobile which he believed was the
property of Mrs. Wadsworth as Baker mentioned the fact to Mrs. Eretzmer, WNr,
Kretzmer being a mute, deaf and dumb., Kretzmer mentioned thet the towns
passed through were Passalc, Rutherford, Newark, Kearney and as far out as
Dumont and back to New York. Xretzmer said the only stop made was at the
airport at Hasbrouck Heights, N. J.

Se Mrs. India Zillah, Mother of Mras, Wadsworth, was interviewed in the
absence of the Wadsworth woman, ©She stated the only time a man ever lived
with the family was when they moved into apartment #4 on the ground floor of
537 West 149th Street, about October 1931. At this time one Louis MacQuarrise,
cousin of Miss MecKenzie, helped Mrs, Wadsworth to move her furnishings and
decorate apartment #4, stayed here about three or four weeks and returned %o
Rosendale, a township of Boston. MacQuarrie is 5'11", 180 1bs., 42 yrs.,
Boown hair, Blue Eyes, Strong Bulld, Plasterer, A handy man, can do any kind
of work in a house., At time of visit MacQuarrie had an old open touring car
which he drove from Boston. Miss lMcKenzie sald the car was a light color,
did not kmow whether it was painted light greem or cream or grey. She mention-
od that during time MecQuarrie was staying there he became acquainted with
Baker., and on"two occaslons, two consecutlve Sundays he loaned the car to
Baker. Mrs. Zillah mentlioned that she thought Baker had an old closed car
which he was always tinkering with same In front of house, This machine
referred to was the property of one Edward L. S8tewart & roomsr, at 544 West
149th 3treet, directly opposite 537 West 149th Street, this car was an old
Chevrolet, two door, sedan. Mrs. Zillah salid the only other man that ever
visited their apartment was Willlam F. deSsussurs, now living in a2 furnished
room at 522 West 149th Streeit, a friend of Mra. Zillah.

4, The alleged statement made by Baker with reference to the "Big German"
operating a boarding house (White Stone House) 519-21 West 149th Street, is
the fact that a Miss McCormack has been the Agent for this house, represent-
ing the estate of a Mr. McKeever who has been the owner of said premises for
the past seven years. A new Caretaker has been there during past two weeks,
ghe did not care to give me her name, nor could we gebt in touch with Miss

¥eCormack.

S. Interviewed one Tony Paglia, wholesale Ice Dealer, alleged Tony referred
to in statement. Paglia is $'4", 180 1bs., 50 yrs., Italian, Ruddy Complexion,
Brown Eyes, Brown Heir, resides at 2413 Hemmett Avenue, Coytesville, N. J.
Tony's signature was shown to Captain Oliver. The description of Tony as

given by Baker is entirely different; Baker stated that Pony is six feet in

height.

6. Stowe A, Studley, former Superintendent of premises, 568 West 149th
Street, now employed as handy man at 601 West 110th Street, was questioned




eyt ) . T e Tpine, N. J.
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and he stated that during the time he was employed as Superintendent at
premises mentioned he became acquainted with Baker early in 1931 when the
building at 537 West 149th Street was being repaired, workers were washing
down the front of said building and Studley asked Baker, Superintendent,

what kind of acid was being used. Shortly thereafter Beker invited Studley
to play cards in his apartment, and Studley, while playing cards wlith Baker
made the acquaintance of Mr. Beclk, Superintendent of apartment house at 370
Riverside Drive; a man known as "Shorty" now known as Eddie "Shorty" Seery,
431 West 125th Street; Studley did not remember ever seeing Edward L. Stewart,
g boerder living at 546 West 149th Street. This man Stewart was alleged to
be very friendly with Baker who was permitted to use Stewart's old Chevrolet
two-door Sedan, which was always parked at the curb in front of 546 West 149th
Street., Studley said he also knew Joe Malysa, fireman, employed by Baker.
Studley further stated that on several occasions Baker obtained a loan of a
Touring car and he (Studley) went our riding with Baker. On one occasion
Baker dribve this car to the Dykeman Street Ferry and went over to Jersey,
.drove to Interstate Park, N. J. and back to New York,  Studley mentioned that
other times Baker would drive around Manhattan, up and down the Drive and
through that sectlion of upper west side, never to his knowledge did he ever
remember Baker driving over into the Bronx, Studley did not know where

Baker got the car, He mentioned that Baker told him he came from Jersey and
his folks also come from someplace in Jersey, not very far out., This car was
an old open car, dark blue, large car. Studley sald Baker was sick with some
allment and had trouble with one of his feet; last time he saw Baker was about
two years ago, having severed his friendship with Baker through an argument.
Studley is 5'11-3/4", 165 1bs., 41 yrs,.,, American, Born - Bossburg, Montana,
thin face, Light Brown Helr, Blue Eyes, Light Complexlon, no foreign accent,
Father born in England, Mother born in America. Studley was an enlisted man
in the Navy from 1913 until 1919, Fireman and Water Tender on several battle-
ships and cruisers; now resides at 3409 Broadway, Apartment #3-A.

T Interviewed Mrs. Beck, wife of Superintendent at premises, 370 Riverside
Drive, talked to this woman in the absence of Mr. Beckk. She stated that many
times she and husband visited Baker's apartment in the basement of 5357 West
149th Street, and played cards, She ssid Mr. Studley, Shorty Seery, another
men mownas Stewart and Baker all played cards many times. She mentioned
Stewart was a sickly looking man about 35 yrs., 51", 135 1bs., very thin facs,
small eyes, light complexion, light brown hair, shabby dresser, This man
1livéd across the street and had a wife and daughter who took care of Baker's
1ittle boy. Mrs. Beck further stated that on one occasion she was walking
through the corridor at Baker's house when she observed Baker step from the
Telephone booth in hall and punch his wife &n the jaw, knocking her to the
floor. About this time Baker had another woman visiting his apartment in the
basement. Mrs. Beck said that often Baker boasted of his brother being =2
tough character living over in Jersey City. She also mentioned the fact that
Baker very often talked about making deals for loads of tires purchased in the
Bronx,

8e Interviewed one Paul Hueneclte, Superintendent at 546 West 149th Street,
who stated that this man known as Stewart lived there two weeks, peld one
weeks rent for furnished room, did not pay the second week and moved out
March 5th, 1932, new address, 1823 #msterdam Avenue, furnsihed room, #7 on
second floor, Mr. Huenecke said that Stewart did not reside at new address
very long and moved from there, WE received other information that Stewart's
first name is Edward L. Stewart, this name conflicting with the name of a
Dentist Dr. Edward L. Stanton who retains an office at 1823 Amsterdam Avenue,
who informed us of this fact. Other information directed us to 5609 Broadway,
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furnished room house. Mrs. Brown, Caretaker, showed record that one Stewart
had resided there in apartment #41, room 4 a double room, from October 22nd
until November 5th, 1932, At present could not find any other forwarding
address on Stewart, but further investigation is adviseble, as e could not
locate some people who were acquainted with Stewart. Dr. Stanton advised m=m
us to communicate with one Hermsn Preisler, caretaker of 1823 Amsterdam

Avermue, at time Stewart lived there, and Preisler could be found at the

Mehopac Dem, Club, 3686 Broadway. We made effort to locate Preisler, but was
informed that he visits there at different times, could not obtain any informa-
tion as to where he could be located.

9. On information received from Millard Nash, Elevator Operator, 537 West
149th Street, a Mrs., Wolf, caretaker of furnished room house, 549 West 149th
Street, was questioned about Baker, She stated that Baker, wife and child
had resided in a furnished room there for a period of cne year, from April
1930 until Baker obtained job as Superintendent at 537 West 149th Street,
April 1931. BShe said that on several occasions Baker was causing trouble
there, beating his wife, not paying rent which he obtained from the city
rellef, ete. OSuperintendent Bender of 537 West 149th Street mentioned that
he had a receipt someplace with Stewart's name on it, He found this receipt,
but it was a typewritten notation of the fact that Stewart had been employed
by Bender to paint the windows at 537 West 149th Street, and had been employed
for three weeks in this capacity. At this time he had been living at 1823
Amsterdam Avenue, and shortly thereafter moved to 3609 Broadway.

10. Interviewed one Mr. Keogh, Electrician, 497 West 145th Street, who had
the contract for electrical work dome in 537 West 149th Street at the time
Baker was the Superintendent. He stated that one Eddle "Shorty" Seery, his
helper, became very friendly with Baker and as & result he had &o discharge
Seery as incompetent. IMr. Koegh said that Seery's affiliations with Baker
resulted in his dismissal.

11, Eddie "Shorty" Seery was questioned in reference to his connections
with Baker. He said the last time he saw Baker was Friday, November 24th, 1933,
Baker having employed him to do the work at 3444 Knox Place because Baker was
suffering from Arthritis., Seery worked for Baker until November 20, 1933.
Seery stated that he played cards in Baker's apartment several times and had
kmown Mr. Beck and Studley and their families., He mentioned the fact that

he saw this man known as Stewart in Baker's apartment and thet Balter was
friendly with him and came there frequently, living across the street. Seery
said he did not lkmow anything about this man Stewart, in fact, he was not
inclined to say anything about Baker, but appeared to be protscting Baker.
Seery further stated that Baker was living in Astorias when he obtained his
present position at 3444 Knox Place, and mentioned the sgents for the bullding
as "Remlty Associates Menagement Inc." 396 E. Tremont Avenue, Bronx. Seery
sald that when Baker was discharged at 537 West 149th Street, he moved %o 354
Convent Avenue, but moved after living there two weeks. Baker rented an
apartment at 32-35 Forty-Sixth Street, M#storia, L. I. Seery was qguestioned

as to his knowledge of tenants at premises, 537 West 149th Street. He saild
that he never came in contact with any of the tenants there and the only
person he knew was Baker and the few visitors to Baker's apartment.

iz, Interviewed Dr. Mabom, Pastor Hamllton Grange Church, 450 Convent
Avenue, for the purpose of ascertaining how he came in contact with Baker.
Dr, Mabon stated that sometime in 1930 Baker came to the rectory and pleaded
with him to intercede for him so he could obtain a position as he (Baker)
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 %¥ime Baker was allowed to occupy a four room apartment in the basement of
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ces, with a slck wife and child. Dr., Mabon said
eﬁ d Baker's wife in & furnished room at 549 West 149%h
enitly suffering from malnutrition. He gave Baker some money
"which to purchase food and shortly thereafter obtained a position at
West 149th Street in the capacity of Superintendent of building. 4t this

premises mentioned, but he had no furniture, etc., Dr. Mabon gave Baker $150,
with which to buy sufficient furniture, and also supplied Baker with $30,00

to purchase the necessary tools he may need as a superintendent, Baker having
stated that he could do anything in the electric line. The Pastor many times
thereafter bought articles for Baker, household utensils, until Beker was
straightened out at 537 West 149th Street. In the meantime the Pastor was
informed that Baker was becoming negligent in his work, drinking and Gambling
in his apartment. Dr, Mabon then asked Baker to return some of the money the
Pastor had spent on him and family. Baker returned about ten or twelve dollars
and then he was discharged. Dr. Mabon has not seenor heard of Baker since.

15. Joe Malysa, stationery Fireman, employed by Baker, at premises 537

West 149th Street, was questioned and he stabed that he had been a fireman

at premises for two winters and quit March 2lst, 1932 and is now employed as

a fireman at premises 139 West 82nd Street, N.Y.C. Malysa said during the
time he worked under Baker he (Baker) was always making loans of money from
people 1living in the house and vicinity., In fact, Malysa stated that Baker
st1ll owes him the sum of $57.50. Baker told Joe that he sustained his injury
to his foot while fighting at the front in France. Joe further stated Baker
was running a card game and sometimes a crap game in the apartment in the
basement. Nash, colored elevator operator, verified this statement as %o crap
game, Baker having induced him to play dice, bubt he said he did not particlpate
in any game. Joe mentioned that Baker at various times would send his wife

to Jersey and then have another woman come into his apartment., Joe Malyss is
5110", 48 yrs., 170 lbs., thin face, sallow complexion, high cheek bones,

born at Katowetz, Germany., Malysa said that Bakep's mother is living at 642
Thirty-nineth Street, Union Clty, N. J., and Baker was formerly as a fireman
by the New Jersey Central Railroad before he came to 537 West 149th Street,
Baker's wife came from Germany, hsr Father & Mother live in Union City.

14, Interviewed one William Hermanson, Superintendent at Premises 34 Convent
Avenue, N.Y.C., and he stated that Baker was a tenant in Apariment #1 from
April 22nd until April 29th, 1932 and vacated said premises without giving any
reason. Mra. Hermanson, wife of the Superintendent sald Baker told her that

he was moving to a farm in Jersey which his Father-in-law had purchased, Baker
had peid a full month's rent the sum of $40.00, this money was paid in bills
and gold pieces, twenty dollars in bills and two ten dollar gold pieces.

15, Mr. Helgerson, Agent, employed by the Realty Associates Management Inc.,
596 E, Tremont Avenue, was questioned as to references given by Balker who 1is
now employed as Superintendent at 3444 Knox Place, Bronx., one of the apartment
houses of which this Realty organization has supervislon, Baker stated in
application for the position that he was born in New York City in the year 1288
1889, 34 yrs,, Protestant, formerly employed at 370 Riverside Drive, from July
1928 until 1952. A letter of reference from Mr. D, E, Beck, Supte 370 Riverside
Drive, This letter was shown to Capt. Oliver for purpose of examining hand-
writing of Beck. Another letter of personal reference was sent by M, Spring,
15 West 75th Street, N.Y.C. Baker mentioned in application for posltion that
he was employed by Mr. Spring from June 1926 until 1928, Also two personal
references were given by Baker, Mr. Edward Fourmenn, 4496 Broadway, Astoria,

L. I.; Mr, Becker, 4415 Broadway, Astoria, L. I., Stationery Store; and also
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med the name of his Father-in-lew, Mr, Philip Main, 642 Thirty-Nineth
Street, Union City, N. J., Garage Owner. Baker said he was employed as a
Fireman, N.Y.Central from 1923 until 1926, Mr., Helgerson forwarded the applica.
tion made by Baker, also the two letters of reference, and a photostat was

made of applicetion which included Beker's handwriting,

16. Mrs, Spring, wife of M, Spring, 15 West 75th Street, was interviewed
end she stated that the first time she saw Baker was the later part of
October 1932, She observed Baker holding his child in hig arms standing

in front of premises, 15 West 75th Street, epparently in destitute circum-
stences and she took pity on him and took Baker and child to Lenox Hill
Hospital where the child was confined ihere for treatment, and Baker was
driven to the Astoria Ferry where Nrs. Spring gave him some money and took
his address in Astoria., Mrs, Spring asked her husband to obtain a position
for Baker and shortly thereafter Baker was employed at Loew's Valencia,
Jemaica, L. I. Mrs. Spring visited Baker's home at 52~35 Forty-Sixth Street,
Astoria and gave him some money, and also forwarded a check the sum of $45.00
to purchase furniture. Baker bought furniture amounting to $157.00 from the
Rose Fur, Co., Broadway & Steinway Ave., Astoria; made a down payment of
$16.00 and failed to pay balance of $141.00, Shortly thereafter Baker came
to the Spring apartment and got $10.00 from the mald, Baker asked Mrs.
Spring in a letter to have her husband write a letter of reference $o that
Baker could obtain a position at 3444 Knox Place as Superintendent and Mr,
Spring complied with the request., Mrs, Spring also obtained relilef for
Baker and his family through the Jewish Charities. She ssaid that Baker was
never employed by her husband at anytime.

17. Interviewed one Moe Becker, 4415 Broadway, Astorila, L, I., Stationery
Store, and he said that Baker resided at 4411 Broadway sbout four months,
from May until September 1932 and during that time he owed everybody in the
neighborheod, and moved out overnight.

18, Interviewed one Mrs. Thompson, 4411 Broadway, Astoria, L. I., living
in seme house when Baker was a tenant, mentioned that Baker moved in sbout
April and vacated premlses June 15, 1933. Mrs. Thompson stated that Baker's
mother visited there, having come from Union City. Another woman came there
many times, an Irish woman, very friendly with Mrs. Baker, Baker told Mrs,
Thompson that he is in the Police Department and 1s assigned to Jamalca where
he repairs the traffic lights, He always went away about 8-~30 P, M. every
night and returned about 7-30 A, M. Baker borrowed $30.00 from Nr, Thompson,
saying that he was golng to buy a load of tires and would return $40.00 for
the emount given as a loan. Baker turned on his ankle while living here, came
home in & taxl and layed off threes weelks with eiling leg,

19, Mr. Fuhrman, owner of premises, 4411 Broadway, was questioned and he
stated that Baker rented said premises April 15th, 1933 and moved out June
15th, 1933, owing rent for a month and a helf. Baker hsad moved from 32-35
Forty-Sixth Street, Astoria, L. I., Fuhrman said that Baker had a police
badge (Patrolman's Badge) and gropped it on the Iloor purposely to show him
that he had such a badge, and working on the Traffic signal lights. Baker
had the Gas serwice turned on, application made in mother's name, Baker told
Fuhrmen that he had a car and had an accident with same, Fuhrman never saw
Baker drive a car,

20, The Rose Furniture Co., Steinway Avenue and Broadway, Astoria, checked
their record of sale of furniture to Beker who stated at the time he was
employed as a ubility man at the Valencla Theatrse, Jamaica, Baker, at time

of sale, gave as personal references, Philip Baker, 436 Thirty-nineth Strest,
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end his father-in-lsw, Mr, Legner, 3515 Twenty~first St., Union

Und 31ty
¥ Gf‘by’ Nq J-
21, White investigating Baker in Astoria was informed that a Mr. I,
Kreilsle, 110 West 96th Street, Manhatten, was looking for Beker, having made
inguiry for him many times. KXleisle would question Moe Becker, opsrator of
Stationery Store, 4415 Broadway as to whereabouts of Baker.

22, Unterviewed Aarow Bleich, 515 West 149th Street, N.Y.C., owner of
house. He mentioned that he saw the car (Car in Goreh information) standing
in front of his house three days about the tlme the Lindbergh baby was
tidnepped or shortly thereafter. Miss Stevensa, a boarder, reported the car
standing there, and told Mrs, Bleich, Mrs, Bleich then reported the incident
to the Police. Miss Stevens was taken down to the Rogues Gallery to look
over plctures,

23, ¥r. Edward Stewart, who had formerly resided at premises, 546 West
149th Street, was finally located at 19 West 90th Street, Manhattan, He

said the first time he saw Baker was shortly after he (Stewart) rented a
furnished room at 546 Test 149th Street, sometime during the latter part of
February, 1952, when his wife wes sick, Baker saw the Doctor talking to
Stewart and inquired as to illness of person sick who happened to be Stewart'ia
wife, Stewart sald he visited Baker's Apartment several times, but never
played dice or played cards with Baker, having been out of employment at the
time. He also mentloned that Baker asked permission to use his (Stewart's car)
an 0ld 1927 two door Chevrolet Coach which Stewart aelways parked at the curb
in front of 546 West 149th Street. Stewart would not allow Baker to use

saild car, which is now in dead storage at the 34th Street Ferry Warehouse,
2-01 Borden Avenue, L.I.C. Stewart said he never had much in common with
Baker for the reason that Baker was always borrowing money from people, but
did not get any money from him as he is a Scotchman. Stewart mentioned that
he did not make the acquaintance of Baker's friends except that he knew "Shorty"
(Eddie Seery) whom he believed was related to Baker, having lived with

Baker and so friendly, he (Stewart) was under the impression Shorty was
connected with Baker's family. Stewart stated that after Baker was dismissed
in April 1932, he was living at 1823 Amsterdam Avenue, and Mr. Bendsr came to
him and offered a job palnting windows at 537 West 149th Street, where he
worked three weeks 1n this capacity. Stewart is now employed at premises,

124 West 93rd Street, Manhattan, as a Doorman. He is a machinist, tool maker
but has not worked at his trade for some time,

Physicel Description of Stewert: 5'7", 135 lbs., 38 yrs., Blond, Bald, Small
crop of helr in center of head, thin face, light complexion, Greyish green
eyes, prominent mnose, slim bulld, plein dresser.

Stewart said he purchased car from the Chevrolet people in Washington, G, D,
December 13th, 1931 and drove to New York somtime later. Enclosed is a ’
specimen of Stewart's handwriting.

Respectiully submitted,

f
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Subject: Intervlewing Duane Bacon, alias Duane Baker, 3444 Knox Place,
Bronx, M. ¥., former Superintendent of the Plymouth Apartments,

re Lindbergh Case,

165 In compliéance with orders of Lieut. Keaten, reference is made
£o report of investigation conducted by the undersigned dated November 28th,
1933, indicating that information submitted by Agent J.J. Manning of the
Department of Justice with reference to the relatives of Duane Baker who were
investigated and could not be located. In this connection Duane Baker wes
interviewed at the ebove address and stated thet Frank Beringer,who weas
mentioned in previous report as Bemnningiton or Berrington, was hls uncle and
had died about five years ago. His wife and two sona, Herbert Beringer,age
23 and Daniel Beringer, age 17, are still residling at 209 -- 15th Street,
West New York, N. J, He stated that they own the property at the above
address and have been living there for many years. He states that his brother
Elmer Bacon was married and had a child which is about eight years of age,
apdxren and that he had divorced hlis wife and about 2 year ago he hsard that
his brother was with some construction compeny in Panama. His brother Harry
Bacon, whose wife is dead and child with his mother, Krs. Phillip Hain at
642 -= 39th Street, Union City, N. J., had stopped to see him laat summer
and told him thet he was a chauffeur for some femily in Rye Beach, N. Y.

He further states that Mrs. Louls Piaza is not his sister and thst she is in
no way related to him but that she is a friend of the Tamily and heas been
for a number of years, That the last time he saw them, IkeyxmErm was about
four or five years ago at which time they lived at 162 -- 16th Street, West
Wew York, N. J., that her meiden name was Sarsh Ward and that he met her
husband Louis Piaza after their marriage. That Iirs. Piaza has a sister who
is married to Edwerd Schnell who is a brakeman on the Central Railroad of
N.J. He fubther states that he hms a siep sister, Mrs, Mary Rittburg
residing at Palisade Avenue and 14Yth Street, West NWew York, K., J. in the
apartment abowe &, and P. Store.

2. Baker wes also questioned in reference to Harry Dunnse, formerly
of 17 Seventh Street, Weehawken, N, J. and who later removed to Rye Beach,
and he stated that he does not know him but stated that he may be a friend
or relative of Mr, E.B. Hufnagel who resides inthe same building with his
mother at 643 ~-- 39th Street, Union Clty, N. J.

Respectfully submitted,

D
Hew Jers tate Police




Hovemhor
From: Dot Philip G« Creamer, Shield /795 LODD
To: Commending Oz_t'ﬁoer Bureau Criminal Information

SUBJLET: RE: LINDBERGH CASE, INV STIGATION OF STATEMENT MADL BY DYANE
: " s BAXER} FORMIR SUPLRINTENDANT, Hgi 7. 149th St.

1l On November 21,1933 received instructions from Captain 0liver
to checgk statement of ond Duamne W, Baker, former Superintendant af apart-
ment house, 537 Yest 149th Street, Manhattan, for the purpose of verifica-
tion, ' :

24 Interviewed Mr. R« Kretzmer, part owner of premises mentioned,
living in dpariment "§35. Ho mentioned that sometime in July 1931 Baker
drove wife and self (Kretzmer} to Jersey in an automobile which he believed
vas the property of Mrs. Wadsworth as DRaker mentisned the fact to Mrs,
Eretzmer, Nr, Kretzmer being A mute, deaf and Guab,; Kretzmer mentionad

: ﬁat the towna pasged thrpugh were Passald, Rufherford, Newark, Kearuey
- d as far out as Dumont and back to New York,. Eréfzner sald the only
stop made was at the air port at Hasbrook Heights, ‘Ff_._J .
: il

3. lrs, Indle Zilleh, Mother of Mrs. Vadsworth, was interviewed

in the ebsence of the 7adsworth woman. She .stdted the omly %ime a mem
ever lived with the family wag when they moved into' apsriment 4 on the
ground floor of 537 West 149%h. Street, aebout October 1981, At this time
one Louis Mag quarrie, oousin of Migs MoKenzie, helped Mrs. Wadsworth to
.move her furnishings and decordte apartment #4, stayed Here sbout three or
Tour, weeks and returticd fo Rosendale, a townahip of Bostone. iac tuarrie

- is.8811, 180, 42, Brown hair, Blue Iyes, strong build, plagterer, e handy
meny can do any kind of work.in athouse. At time of visit Mac judrrie hed
an old gpen touring dar which'he drove from Boston.,  Miss MoKenzie said
the oar was a light eolor, did not kndy whether it wae painted light greenm
or oream Or grey. She mentioned that during time Mae wuarrig was staying
there he beeame acgquainted with Baker and on twe occaslonsy iwo eonsecutive
Sundeys he loened the car t6 'Bakér. Nrss Zillsh menticned +that she thought
Baker had an old elosed our which he was alweys Ptinkering with seme in front
of house., This maghine referred to wes the Droperty of ong Bdwerd L. Steward

a roomer, ab 544 West 149th Street, directly opposite 537 West 149th Street,

thls car wes an old Chevrolet, two door, sedans Mra, Zilleh said the only
other man that ever visited their apartment was Williem F. de Saussurs, now
1living in e furanished rodm a% 522 VWest 149%th Street; a friend of kirs. Zillah.

.34:. : The elleged statoment made by Baker with refererce to the *Big
\ rman} o

perating a boardingf‘fhouse (#¥hite Stone House) 519~21 TJest 149%h
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Sﬁ%%at; is the ract that a Miss McCormack has been the 4gent for this house,
representing the estate of a Mr, MoKeever who has been the owner of said
premises for the past seven years. A new Carebtaker has been there durimng past

weeks, she did not care %o give me her name, nod could I get in tauch
3 Miss MoCormack,

B. Intervievwed oné Tony Paglia, wholesale Ice Dealer, alleged Tony
referred %o in statement, Paglia 1s 5'4, 180, 50, Itslian, Ruddy COmpagkdny,
Brown eyes, Brown Hair, resides at 2413 Hammetth Avenue, CGoytesville, N.d.
Tony's signature was shown to Captain Oliver. The description of Tony es
given by Baker is entirely differenty Baker steted that Tony is six feet
in height.

Ge Stowe A. Studley, former superintendant of bremises, 568 West 149th
Street, now employed as handy man at 601 West 110%th Street, was questioned
and he stated that during the time he was employed as superintendant at
premises mentloned he became acquainted with Baker early in 1931 when the
building at 537 West 149th Street was being repaired, workers were waghing
down the front of said buillding and Studley esked Baker, Superintendant
what kind of acid was being used, Shortly thereefter Baker invited Stuﬁley
to play cards in his apartment, and Studley, while Playing cards with Baker
made the acquaintance of lae, Beck, Supt. of apartment house et 370 Riversid
Drive; a man known as *Shorty' now known as Eddie 'Shorty' Seery, 431 West
125th Street; Studley did not remember ever seeing Edward L. Stewart, a
boarder living at 546 West 149th 3treets This man Stewart was alleged to
be very friendly with Baker who was permitted %o use Stewart's old Chevrolet
two-door Sedan; which was always parked ab the curb in front of 546 West 149t
Street. Studley said he also knew Joe Yalysa, fireman, employed by Baker.
gtudley further stated that on several occesions Baker obtained a loan of a
,uring car and he (Studley) went our riding with Basker, On one occasion
alkker drove this car to the Dykeman Strest ferry and went over to Jersey
drove to Interstate Park, N.J, and back to New York, Studiey mentioned that
other times Baker would drive arouhd Manhatten, up and down the Drive and
through that section of upper west side, never to his knowledge did he ever
remember Baker driving over into ‘the Bronx. Studley 4id not know where
Baker got the car. He mentioned that Baker tald him he oame from Jersey
and his folkes also come from someplace in Jersey, mot very;far out, This
car was an old open car, dark blus, large car. Studley sadd Baker was

sick with some ailment and hed trouble with one of his fect; last time he
saw Baker was aboul two years ago, heving severed his friendship with Baker
through an argument.

Studley is 5'1li, 165, 41, Americen, Born - Bossburg, Montane, thin face,
Light Brown Hair, Blue eyes, Light Comp., no foreign sacent, Father born in
England, Mother born in Americe, Studley was an enlisted man in the Navy
Trom 1913 un%il 1919, Filreman and Water Tendsr on several battleships

_end cruisers; now resides at 3409 Broadway, Apt. 254,

7 e Interviewed Mrs. Beck, wife of Superintendant at premises, 370

Riverside Drive, talked to this woman in the absence of Kr. Beck. She
stated that many ti-es she end husband visited Baker's apertment in the
basement of 537 YWest 148%h Street, and played cardg, She sald Mr, Studley,
Shorty Seery, another man known as Stewart and Baker all played caris
many times., She mentioned thet Stewart was a slckly looking man about
52y 5'7, 135, very thin face, small eyes, 1light complexion, light dbrown hair
gj'bby resser, This man lived across the sireet and had a wife end daughber

¢ took care of Baker's little boy., WMrs. Beck further stated that on one

occagion shs wag walking through the corridor at Baker's house when she
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obﬁbrvéd Beker step from the telephone booth in hall and punch his wif:
on the jaw, knocking her o the floor. About this time Baker had another
women visiting his apartment in the basement. )
: 3+ Beck said that often Baker boasted of his Brother being a tough char-

aster living over in Jersey City. She also mentioned the fact that Baker
very often talked sbout making deals for loads of tires purchased in the
Broux,

8. Interviewed one Faul Huenscke, Supt.,, 546 West 149%h Street, who
stated that this man known as Stewart llved there two weeks, paid one weeks
rent for furnished room, did not pay the second wesk and moved out March 5th
1952, new address, 1825 Amsterdem Avenue, fmrunisged room, #7 on second floor,
Mr..duenecke sadi that Stewsrt did not reside at new address very long and
moved from there, I recelved other information that Stowart's first meme is
Edward L. Stewart, this name conflicting with the name of e Dentist Dr. Bdward
L, Stanton who retalns an office at 1823 Amsterdam Avenue who informed me of
this fact. Oth'r informatiosn directed me to 3609 Broadway, furnished room
house. !rs. Brown, Oereteker, showel record that ome 3tewart had resided
there in apariment #4l, room 4 a double room, from Ootober 22nd wuntil November
Sth, 1¢32. A%t present could not find any other fowarding address on Stewart,
but further investigation is advisable, as I could not locate some people
who ‘magmacquainted with Stewart. Dr. Stanton advised me to commnicats with
one HNerman Preisler, caretaker of 1825 Amsterdam Avenue, at time Stewart
lived there, and Preisler could be found at the Mahopac Dem., Club, 3686 Bwa'y.
I made effort to losate Freisler, but was informed that he visits there st
different times, eould not obtain any information ag to where he could be
iocated.

S, On information received from Millard Nash, Elevator Cperamtor, 537 West
th Street, a lrs. Wolf, carectaker of furnished room house, 549 West 149th

Street, was questioned about Baker, She stated that Baker, wife and child
had resided in a furnished roem there for a period of one year, from April
1950 until Baker obtained job as Superintendant at 558 West 149th Street,
April 1931l. She said that on several opcasions Baker was causing trouble
there, beating his wife, not paying rent which he obbeined from the oity
relief etec., Supt, Banaer of G357 Yest 149th Street mentioned that he hed
a receipt someplace with Stewert's name on it. He foupd this receipt, but
it was & typewbitten notation of the faot that Stewart had been employed
by Bender to paint the windows at 537 West 149th Stresty end had be:'n
employed for three weeks in this eapacity. At this time he hed been living
at 1823 Amsterdam Averue, and shortly thereafter moved to 3609 Broadway.

10+ Interviewed one Mr, Xeogh, Electrician, 497 West 145th 8treeiy who
had the contract for electrical work donme in 537 West 149%h Street at the
time Baker was the Supérintendant. He stated thet 8EB Eddie 'Shorty' Scery,
his helper, became very friendly with Beker and as & result he had to dis—

‘charge Seery as incompetent, kMr. Koegh sald that Seery's affiliations with
Baker resulted in his dismissal.

1l, Eddie 'Shorty' Secry was questioned inreference to his connections
with Baker. He said the last itwme he saw Baker was Frlday, Nov, 24,1933
Baeker having employed him to do the work at 5444 Knox Place because Bakér
. wag suffering from Arthritls. Seery worked for Baker until.fwember 2031933
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Seery stated that he pleyed cards in Bakerts apartment seversl tiues
and had known Mr. Beck and Studley and their families, He mentioned the
i‘ﬁt that he saw this man known as Stewart in Bakers apartment and that

er was frFendly with him and ceme there frequently, living acygas the
street, Seery said he did not kuow snything about this man Steward, in
fact, he was not inclined to say anything ebout Baker, but appeared to b
protecting Beker. Seery further stated that Baker was living in Astoria
When he obtained his present position at 3444 Knggerlace, and mentioned
the agents for the building as 'Realty Associates Management Inc.' 396
Bi. Tremont Avenue, Brong, 5Seery sald that when Bsker was discharged at
057 Weat 149th Street, he moved to 34 Convent Avernue, but moved after living
there two weeks, Baker ronted an apartment as32-35 4Gth Street,dstoria, L.I.
seery was guestioned as to his knowledge of tenants at premiges, 537 ieat
149%h “treet. He said that he never ocewme in contact with any of the tenants
there and the only person he knew was Baker and the Tfew visitors 4o Bakers
apartment,

11. Interviewed Dr, Mabon, Peator Hamilton Grange Church, 450 Convent
Avenue, for the purpose of ascertaining how he came in conbact with Baker.
Dre Hobon stated that sometime in 1930 Beker ceme to ths ractory and pleaded
with him to intercede for him so he could vbtain a poailtion as he (Baker)..
vas in destitute oirocumstences, with a sick wife and child. Dr. Mabon séhn
he invesvigated and found Bekers wife in & furnished room at 549 West 149th
Street, apparently suffering from malnubrition. He gave Baker some money
with which to pyrchase feod and shortly thereafter obitained a position at
537 West 149th Streeb in the capacity of Supérintendant of building. A4t
this time Baker was allowed %0 odcupy & four room apartment in the basement
of premises mentioned, but he had no furniture etec. Dr, Meben gave Baker

0,C0 with which to buy sufficient furniture, and also supplied Baker with
#00,00 to purchase the necessary tools he may need as & superintendant, Baker
having stated that he conld do anything in the electric line. The Pastor
many times thereafter bought srticles for Baker, household utensils, until
Beker was straizhtened out at 537 West 149th 3treet, In the meantime the
Pastor was informed that Baker was becoming negligent in his work, drinking
end Gambling in his epartment. Dr, Mabon fhen asked Baker to rehurn come
of the money the lastor had spent on him and famfily. Baker returned about
ten or twelve dollers and then he was discharged. Dr. Mabon has not seeh or
heard of Baker sinces.

12, Joe Malysa, stationery Fireman, employed by Baker, at premises 537
West 149th 3treet, was questioned and he stated that he had been a fireman
at_premizes for two winters and qui% March 21,1932 and is now employed ap
a Firemen at premisess 139 West 32nd 3treet, H.¥.0. Melysa said during the
time he worked under Beker he {Baker) was always meking loans of money from
people living in the house and vicinity., In feet, Malysa stated that Baker
8t411 owes him the sum of $57.50. Baker told Joe that he sustained his
injury ¥o his foot while fighting at the front in France. Joe further stated
Beker was running a card game and sometimes a orap geme in the apartment in
the basement. Nash, oolored elevator operator, verified this statement as
to orap game, Baker having induced him to play dice, but he said he did not
participate in eny geme. Joe mentioned that Baker at various times wonld
sené his wife fo Jersgy and then have amother women come Into hig apartment.
Joe Malysa is 5'10, 48, 170, thin face, sallow complexion, high check bones,
b gt Katowetz, Germany. Malysa said that Beker's Mother ig living at 842
So¥h Street, Unlon City, N.J., and Baker was formerly as a fireman by the
New Jersey Central Railroad before he came to 537 West 149th Street., Baker's

LT Oama.frqm Gormany, her Father & lMother live in Union City
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‘43, = Inberviewed one Williem Hermenson, Superintendant at premises
34 Convent Avenus, HsV.Cs, and he stated that Baker was & tement in
Apt. #1 from April 22nd until 4pril 29th, 1932 and vacated said premises
.thout giving any reason. Mrs, Hermanson; wife of the superintendant

id Baker ‘old her thet he was moving to a ferm in Jersey which his
Father-inlaw had purchased. Baker had peid a full;months rent the sum
of $40,00, this money was paid ih bills and gold pieces, twenty dollers
in bilis and two ten dollar gold pieces. -

14, kr, Helgerson, 4gent, employed by the Realty Associates kanegement
Incs., 396 &, Tremont 4ivenue, was questioned as te references given by -
Baker who is now employed as Superintendant at 3444 Enox Plaoce, Bronx,,
one of the gpartment houses of which thds Realty organization has sup-
ervisiog, Eaker stated in agplicagion rogegge gos%géggrfgagmggoggg Egrn
iow H a 3 & 110 ant, ¢ =
Ao i valitae Thive, Peole Ty 1ose skl T OLE e e oy o
Mre. D. Eo Beck, Supt. 570 Riverside Drive. this letter was shewns to Capt.
Oliver for purpose of examining hanG writing of Beck. JAncther lester of
personal veference was senttby M. Spring, 15 West 7Sth Street, H.T.C,
Baker mentioned in application for position that e vas eaployed by My,
Spring from June 1926 until 1928. - 4lso two personal references were given
by Buker, lir, hdward Fourmann, 4496 Broadway, Aetorie, L.I.; Mr. Becker,
4415 Broadway, Astorie, L.I., Stationery Store; and also mentlioned the nsme
of his Father-in-Lew, Wr, Fhilip Main, 842 39th Street, Unlon City, Hed.
Garage Uwiep, Baker said he was employed as a Fireman, N.Y.Centrel from
1933 until 1926, lir. Helgerson towarded the application made by Laker,
aiso the two letters of reference, and a photosiat was made of applieation
which inoluded Baker's hendwriting. e

gls.. ~¥rss Spring, wife of M. Spring, 156 Weut 75th Street, was interﬁiewed
2d she stated that the first time she saw Baker was the latrer part of
October 1932, She observed Baker holding his child in his =ams gtanding

in front of premises, 15 West 75th Street, apparently in destitute ocircum-
stences and she tock pity on him ané took Baker and Child %o Lenox 111
Hospital where the child was confined there Ffor treatment, and Baker was
driven %o the #sforia Ferry where Mrs. Spring gave him some money and jook
his address in Astoria, rs, Spring asked her husband %0 obtain e position
for Baker end shortly thereafher Baker was employed at Loew's Velencis,
Jamaica, L.Z. Mrs, Spring visited Baker's home:dh $2-35 46th Street, Lstoria
and gave him some money, and also fowarded a check the sum of 345,00 to pur-
chase furniture, Baker bought furniturs amounting to $157,00 from the Rose
Fur, Cos Broadway & Steinway Av,., Astoria,; made a down payment of 1B, 00

end failed to pay balance of {141.00 ShoPtly thereafter Baker cams b6 the
Spring apartment and got $10.00 from the Maid, Daeker asked lrs, Spring in

a letter to have her hushend write a letter of Beference so that Baker cowld
obtain a position at 544¢ Knox Fleoe as superintendend and Mr, Spring complied
with the reques$, MNrs., Spring slso ohtained relief for Baker and his family
through the Jewish Cherities, She seid thet Baker was never employed by her
husband at anytimes .

16, Interviewed one Moe Becker, 4415 Broadway, Astorigs, L.I., Stationery
Store! and he said that Baker resided at 4411 Broadway sbout fomr months,
dndmaiiay untll September 1932 and during that time he owed everyboly

in the neighborhood, and moved out overnight
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| 16 1%  Interviewed one Mrs, FERwpson, 4411 Brosdway, Astorie, L.I.,
‘living in sams house when Baker was a tenant, mentioned thet Baker
moved in abhut April snd vacated premises June 15,1953, Yrs, Thompson
. sliated that Baker's Vother visited there, having come from Union City.
Another woman came there many times, an Irish women, very friendly with
Yrs. Beker., Baker %old lirs. Thompson that he iz in the DPolice Depart-
ment and is assigned bo Jamaica where he repairs the traffic lights,
He alvays went away ebout B30 I.l. every night and returned about 7,30
A.M, Bzker borrowed [30.00 from ir,.Thompzon, saying that he was going
to buy & load of btires and would return $40.00 for the amount given ss
& loan. Beker turnsd on his anile while living here, came home in &
taxi and layed off three weeks with ailing leg.

18, Mr. Fuhrman, owner of rremises, 4411 Broadway, was questioned and
he stated that Daker rented said premises April 15,1955 and moved out
June 15,1935, owing rent for a month and & half, Baker hed moved from
B5-35 463h Street, Astoria, I.,1., Fuhmman said thet Beker had & police
badge (Patrolmans badge) and dvorped it on the flocr purposely to show
him that"he hed such a hadpe, and workine or the Traffic signal lights,
Baker had the Gus service bturned on, application wade in Nother's mame.
Bever told Fuhrman that he had & car end had en accildent with same,
Fuhrmen never sew Baker drive a ocar,

19, The Rose FurnitureCo., Stoinway Avenue and Broadway Astoris,
chiecked thelr record of =sele of furniture to Baker who sieted at the time
he was employed as & ubility men at the Valencia Theatre, Jamaica. Baker,
at time os sele, gave as personal references, Ihilip Daker, 436 39th St.,
Union City,and his Father~in-lawy NMr., Legner, 3515 2lst Street, Union City.

20. “hile investigating Baker in istoria was informed thet a Nr; L.
¥Kreisle, 110 West 96th street, Maphattan, was looking for Beker, having
made inguiry for him many times. Kleisle would guestion Moe Becker,
operater of Stationory Shore, 4£15 Broadway, es to whereabouts of Baker.

2l. Unferviewed fsarow Hleich, 515 West 149th Street, N.Y.C,, owner of
; house. He mentioned that he saw the car (Car in Gorch information)
: stand@ing in front of his house three days about the time the Lindbergh
; baby was kidnapped or shortly thereafter. Miss Stevens, & boarder, re-
ported the cor stonding there, and %o0ld krs. Bleich. Mrs. Bleich then
reported the incident to the Tolice, UMiss Stovens was beken down to the
Rogues Callery to lock over pictures. :

EEe MWr. Edward Stewart, whe had formerly resided af premises$ 546 Viest
149th bitreet, was finsaly located at 19 West 80th Street, Manhattan. He
said the first time he saw Baker vwas shoitly aﬂge?rhg (?tewg;g}la ggd@art
B 5 als) £6 He h Stree somevine; qurL g lat .par
offﬁéﬁiiﬁgg,rlggg?twgeﬁ higtw%%gtwas sgck: ngé%mggw-thggboctor tallking
%0 Stewart and inquired as %0 illness of person sick who hapoened 4o be
Stewartts wife, Stewart szid he visited Baker's 4Lpariment several times,
but never played dice or played cards with Baker, having been out of

employment at the time. He also mentioned that ngég asked bhwudosy 1t

&tu use his (Stewart's cer) am old 1927 two door Chevrolet Cosch which
tewart always parked &% the ourb in front of 546 West 149th Streat,
Stewart would not aliow Baker to use said cary, which is now in dead

storage at the 34th Strect Febry Wavrchouse, 2-01 Borden Avenue, L.I.C.




m 7 Y R
g - ~ %
Stewart seid he mever had mueh in comron with Baker for the reason thai

Beker was always borrowing money rrom people, but did not gei any money

f him as he is a Scofchman. Stewart mentioned that he did not make the
ag@eiatance of Baker!s friends except that he knew 'Shorty! (Eddie Szery)
whom he believed was related to Baker, having lived with Baker and so Irisndly,
he (Stewart) was under the iwpreszion Shorty was connccted with Baker's

family, Stewart stated that efter Baker was dismissed in April 193Z, he

was living at 1625 amsterdem Avenue, and Mr. Bender came to him and offere

a job painting windows at 537 Wost 149tk Street, where he worked three ;
weeks In fthis capacity. Stewart is now eiployed at premises, 124 West 935rc
gtreet, Lianhatitan, as a Doormen. lic is a machinist, tool maker, but has

not worked =t his trade for some time.

Physical description of Stewart: 5'7, 135, 38, Dlond, Bald, small orop of
hair in centre of head, thin face, lighi complexion, Greylsh ereen cyes,
prominenty nose, slim build, pleln dresser.

Stewart said he purchesed car from the Chevrolet people in Washington, D.C.
December 15,1931 and drove to Hew York sometime later. Enclosed ic & speo-
imen of Stewart's handwriting.
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Alpine, N. J.
July 23, 1834

Bubject: Re: report of investigation by Agent H, C. Leslie of the
Bepartment of Justice, re Henry Ellerson and Duane Bacon,

1. This date received, by way of special delivery, the attached
gelf-explanatory report of investigation by Agent H. C. Leslie of the
Department of Justice, in reference to Inquiries at Armour and Company, '
Genersl Offlce, Broadwey,and the Sales Department, 1l4th Street and 11h
Avenue, concerning Henry Ellerson and Dumne Bacon developed that there
is no record of either the above named having been employed by these
offices at any time.

Respectiully submitted,

Lieut, Arthur T. Keaten,
New Jersey State Police.
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